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Debbie Singh

From: Noel Hall <n.hali@wlc.ac.uk>
Sent: 29 January 2019 13:59

To: Debbie Singh

Subject: Re: w/e 25/01/19

Sorry for the delay both max and joe were in all last week.

On Tue, 29 Jan 2019 at 12:19, Debbie Singh <Debbie@raphaelltd.co.uk> wrote:

Hi Noel

Hope you had a good Christmas & New Year!

Please could you confirm college attendance for the week ending above.

Many thanks

Regards

Debbie

Raphael Contracting Lid | JMS Specialist Joinery Ltd
Tel 0208 391 9100 | Fax 0208 391 2220
Raphael House, 123 Roebuck Road, Chessington KT9 1EU

www.raphaelcontracting.com / www.jmsspecialistioinery.com




- Debbie Singh

From: Gary Buck

Sent: 28 January 2019 15:54

To: Debbie Singh

Cc: Paul Haugh

Subject: Times

Attachments: TIMES MLG HOTEL 27-01-2019.doc; WEEKLY PLANT RETURN  SIT-FM-011 MLG
HOTEL 27-01-19.doc; WEEKLY PLANT RETURN 2 SIT-FM-011 MHL Sheet 2 WE
27-01-19.doc

See attached times

Pricework \/"
V.Baliuevicius - £1210.00/ V'

A lidzius - £1210.00
K.Omalley - £ 210.00

Thanks

Please consider the environment before prihting this e-mail.

IMPORTANT: This message is private and confidential. If you have received this message in error, please notify us and remove it
from your system. '

Raphasl Contracting Itd is a limited company registered in England and Wales.
Registered number: 3010267, Registered office: 67 Westow Street, London SE19 3RW

Please note that Raphael Contracting ltd may monitor email traffic data and also the content of email for the purposes of
security and staff training.
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Clocking Report - Raphzel Contracting Ltd
21/01/2016 - 24/02/201%

EMP L NAN EMP F NAMI DA IN out TOTAL NICKNAME NQTES (m"ﬂ
Gibbons  Michael 2/01/2019 07:37 17:01 09:24 WEMBLEY & Lk
Gibbons  Michael

23/01/2019 07:49 17:01 09:12 WEMBLEY }@,

Gibbons  Michael 24/01/2019 07:49 17:01 09:12 WEMBLEY

Gibbons  Michael 25/01/2019 07:33 17:01 08:28 WEMBLEY
Godman James 1/01/201% 07:23 17:01 09:38 WEMBLEY
Godman  James 22/01/2019 07:25 17:02 09:37 WEMBLEY
Godman James 23/01/2019 07:26 17:02 09:36 WEMBLEY
Godman James 24/01/2019 07:19 17:01 09:42 WEMBLEY

Godman James 1/2019 07:25 17:02 09:37 WEMBLEY
21/01/2019 07:09 17:00 09:51 WEMBLEY
22/01/2019 07:20 17:00 09:40 WEMBLEY
23/01/2019 Q07:09 17:01 09:52 WEMBLEY

Hayouskyy lvan
Hayouskyy Evan
Hayouskyy lvan

Hayouskyy lvan 24/01/2019 47:14 15:53 08:39 WEMBLEY Goes to College every Thursday at 4:.00
Hayouskyy Ivan 25/01/2019 07:28 '14:38 07:10 WEMBLEY His wife birthday. Asked to go early.
Hirani Sashi 1/01/2019 07:28 17:00 09:32 WEMBLEY

Hirani Sashi 22/01/2019 07:27 17:00 09:33 WEMBLEY

Hirani Sashi 23/01/2019 07:27 17:00 09:33 WEMBLEY

Hirani Sashi 24/01/2019 07;29 17:00 09:31 WEMBLEY

Hirani Sashi 25/01/2019 07:27  ° 17:00 09:33 WEMBLEY

Kearns ames /01/2019 07:27 17:00 09:33 WEMBLEY

Kearns James | 23/01/2019 07:15 16:57 09:42 WEMBLEY

Kearns James 24/01/2015 07:14 16:47 09:33 WEMBLEY

Kearns James 25/01/201% 07:16 14:00 06:44

Kowalski  Karol 22/01/2019 07:04 17:00 09:56 WEMBLEY
Kowalski  Karo! 24/01/2019 07:10 17:01 09:51 WEMBLEY
Kowalski  Karol 25/61/2{]19 07:08 —— WEMBLEY Finger didn’t work to sign out Friday. Left 17:00

Kowalski Karol \/21/01/2019 07:07 17:01 09:34 WEMBLEY

Kowalski Mateusz 21/01/2015 07.07 17:01 09:54 WEMBLEY
Kowalski Mateusz 22/01/2019 07:04 17:00 09:56 WEMBLEY
Kowalski Mateusz, 23/01/2019 07:09 17:01 09:52 WEMBLEY
Kowalski Mateusz 24/01/2019 07:10 17:00 09:50 WEMBLEY
Kowalski Mateusz 25401/2019 07:06 17:.01 09:55 WEMBLEY

1/01/2019 07:27 17:02 09:35 WEMBLEY
22/01/2019 07:26 17:03 09:37 WEMBLEY
23/01/2019 07:26 17:02 09:36 WEMBLEY

Kulsinskas Auris
Kulsinskas Auris
Kulsinskas Auris

Kulsinskas Auris 24/01/2019 07:38 17:01 09:23 WEMBLEY
Kulsinskas Auris 25/01/2019 07:31 17:.03 09:32 WEMBLEY
Musticone Jordon 22/01/201% 07:26 17:02 09:36 WEMBLEY
Musticone Jordon  § 23/01/2019 07:29 17:00 09:31 WEMBLEY
Musticone Jordon 1 24/01/20159 07:28 17:00 09:32 WEMBLEY

Musticone Jordon 25/01/2019 07:27 17:00 09:33 WEMBLEY

Rama Ramesh /0172019 06:58 17:01 10:03 WEMBLEY
Rama Ramesh ) 22/01/2019 07:03 17:.01 09:58 WEMBLEY
Rama Ramesh 123/01/2019 07:04 17:01 09:57 WEMEBLEY
Rama Ramesh 24/01/2019 06:59 17:00 10:01 WEMBLEY
Rama Ramesh 25/0¥/2019 06.58 17:00 10:02 WEMBLEY

Ramchand: Bernardo 23¥/01/2019 07:25 -17:01 09:36 WEMBLEY
Ramchand: Bernardo 2/01/2019 (07:26 17:02 09:36 WEMBLEY
Ramchandi Bernardo 23/01/2019 07:26 17:01 09:35 WEMBLEY
Ramchand: Bernardo 24/01/2019 07:29 17:00 09:31 WEMBLEY

Ramchand: Bernardo 25/01/2019 07:27 17:00 09:33 WEMBLEY



Rasciclal
Rasciclal
Rasciclal
Rasciclal
Rasciclal

Robinson
Robinson

" SaHOTA
SaHOTA
SaHOTA
SaHOTA
SaHOTA

Zaharia
Zaharia
Zaharia
Zaharia

Damu
Damu
Damu
Damu
Damu

Mark
Mark

Ishpal
Ishpal
Ishpal
Ishpal
Ishpal

Gena
Gena
Gena
Gena

21/01/2019

17:00 —----

22/01/201% 07;
23/01/2019, 27"
24/01/2019%" 07:50

25/01/2019

21/01/2019
22/01/2019

/01/2019
2/01/2019
23/01/2019
24/01/2019
25/01/2019

J01/2019
i /22/01/2015
24/01/2019

25/01/2019

07:25

07:08
07:00

07.28
07:27

07:27

07:29
07:28

07:30
07:22
07:47
0731

17:02
17:00
17:00
17:00

17:02
17:02

17:00
17:00
17:00
17:00
17:60

17:01
17:00

12:48

17:01

WEMBLEY He wasin this day.
09:41 WEMBLEY
09:33 WEMBLEY
05:10 WEMBLEY
09:35 WEMBLEY

*09:54 WEMBLEY
10:02 WEMBLEY

09:32 WEMBLEY
09:33 WEMBLEY
09:33 WEMBLEY
09:31 WEMBLEY
09:32 WEMBLEY

09:31 WEMBLEY

09:38 WEMBLEY o’ ohadh o wwdd -

05:01 WEMBLEY Went to docter aftencon
09:30 WEMBLEY
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RAPHAEL CONTRACTING

DAILY ALLOCATION SHEET
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RAPHAEL CONTRACTING | DAILY ALLOCATION SHEET i
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RAPHAEL CONTRACTING | DAILY ALLOCATION SHEET ’
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